



STATE OF
COLORADO

Girardi - DNR, Chris <chris.girardi@state.co.us>

Gutttersen Mining Resource M2025002- Decision Date Extension

1 message

Girardi - DNR, Chris <chris.girardi@state.co.us>

Wed, May 7, 2025 at 9:29 AM

To: Sydney Connor <Sydney@lewicki.biz>

Cc: Jared Ebert - DNR <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

Good morning,

Attached to this email is a pdf indicating that the Decision Date for the Gutttersen Mining Resource permit application, M-2025-002, has been extended. The new decision date is provided in the letter.

A hard copy will not be mailed unless requested. Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Chris Girardi

Environmental Protection Specialist Intern



COLORADO
Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety
Department of Natural Resources

P: (720) 793-3041

Physical: 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

Mailing: DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216

chris.girardi@state.us.co | <https://drms.colorado.gov/>



GutttersenMiningResource_M2025002_DecisionDateExtensionApproval.pdf

225K



COLORADO
Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety
Department of Natural Resources

May 7, 2025

Art Guttersen
Fortress Development Solutions, LLC
4407 W. 29th St
Greeley, CO 80634

Re: Guttersen Mining Resource, File No. M-2025-002
Approval of Decision Date Extension Request

Dear Art Guttersen:

On January 13, 2025, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (“Division” or “Office”) received your 112c Construction Materials Reclamation Permit Application Package for the Guttersen Mining Resource, File No. M-2025-002. The Application was deemed complete on February 12, 2025. A Preliminary Adequacy Review Letter was sent on April 14, 2025. The Applicant has requested a 30-day extension of the Application Decision Due Date of May 13, 2025.

The Division hereby provides approval of a new Application Decision Due Date of **June 12, 2025**.

If you have any questions, please contact me by telephone at (720) 793-3041, or by email at chris.girardi@state.co.us.

Sincerely,

Chris M. Girardi
Environmental Protection Specialist Intern

CC: Jared Ebert, DRMS
Sydney Conner, Lewicki & Associates

